November 12, 2024,
Lee Schmidt, Public Safety Director

City of Pittsburgh
414 Grant Street
Pittsburgh, PA 15219

Dear Mr. Schmidt
Re: Waiver

1. PROJECT: Licensed Veterinary Services
COMPANY: A Step Up Veterinary, Inc.

ORDINANCE 177A.06A — Waiver (2) (iv) licensed or patented services

The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it
satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for A Step Up Veterinary, Inc. They will
provide professional and consulting services with regard to the City’s captured wild
animal euthanasia program. Order all controlled drugs and supplies as needed for City
of Pittsburgh Animal Control Officers to administer the safe and humane euthanasia of
captured wild animals in the City of Pittsburgh. This service requires a DEA license for
the necessary controlled substances and so also cannot be easily subcontracted.

Sincerely,

Chook Mk

Chuck Durham

Business Diversity Manager
Office of Mayor Ed Gainey
Cc: Charles Showers



